Jennifer Dean Editor/Producer

Member IATSE local 700

646-306-9027 jenniferellendean@gmail.com jenniferdean.biz



SKILLS

Adobe Creative Cloud (*Premiere, After Effects, Photoshop, Lightroom, Illustrator*) Avid, DaVinci Resolve

Subtitle work and graphics (with TasteMade and others)

Vertical Video Production (TasteMade, A King in Paradise, NYWIFT and others)

Participated in Large-Scale Production Projects (worked with WB Discovery, Disney Freeform, NBC and National Geogrpahic)

Administrative and Production as well as technical and Post-Production abilities.

WORK SAMPLES

https://vimeo.com/jenniferdean

EDUCATION

MFA in Production, CCNY MA in Film Studies, CUNY BA in Theatre Arts, UCLA

LANGUAGES

Spanish (A2) French (A2)

EXPERIENCE

NEVADA WOMEN'S FILM FESTIVAL, Volunteer Cooridnator (2024)

Las Vegas based Film Festival Executive Director: Nikki Corda

NOBLE GAS MEDIA, Editor (2024)

Woman in the Sky, short documentary Director/Producer: Max Woertendyke

UNDISCOVERED WORKS, Producer (2018-2024)

New York City based theatre company - responsible for various duties Executive Director: Leah Abrams

WB DISCOVERY/LIFETIME, Editor (2023)

Outrageous Acts of Love with Nene Leakes, Clip Show Executive Producer: Jon Rubin

NEW YORK WOMEN IN FILM & TELEVISION, Editor (2020-2024)

Promotional videos Producer: Easmanie Michel

HBO/BATTLE ROW GROUP, Assistant Editor (2022)

Reality, Independent Narrative Feature Film starring Sydney Sweeney Awards: 2024 Peabody Award, 2024 Eddie Award for Feature Non-Theatrical Editor: Jennifer Vecchiarello Post Producer: Rita Walsh

ASYLUM ENTERTAINMENT/REELZ, Editor (2021)

The Unknown Story, multiple episodes Executive Producer: Elizabeth Waller

A King in Paradise, Editor (2020)

Promotional Videos and Social Media Assets for documentary in development Director: Charles Burnett

TASTEMADE, Editor (2019-2021)

Sizzle Reels, Promotional Videos, Branded Content for various social media platforms Post-Producer: Ryan McDonald

NBC/PEACOCK, Digital Content Editor (2016-2019)

Sizzle Reels, Promotional Videos Post-Producer: Charlie Sato

NATIONAL GEOGRAPHIC, Assistant Editor (2016)

Explorer, Television Series